
(JPS~ 
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N.J. 07101 201/430-6468 

Richard Fryling, Jr. Assistant General Solicitor 

50-~7;;. h.;/ 
March/i1, 19 7 9 

Mr. and Mrs. Alfred C. Coleman, Jr. 
35 K Drive 
Pennsville, New Jersey 08070 

Re: Salem Nuclear Generating Station 
Increased Capacity 
Spent Fuel Racks 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Coleman: 

Pursuant to the request of your attorney, I am enclosing 
a copy of the Response of Public Service Electric and Gas Company 

.dated July 31, 1978 to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission concerning 
additional information set forth in their letter of June 23, 1978. 

RF:mbb 
Enclosure 

Very truly yours, 

CC Gary L. Milhollin (w/o enclosure) 
Glenn 0. Bright 
Dr. James C. Lamb, III 
Chairman, Atomic Safety and 

Licensing Appeal Board Panel 
.Chairman, Atomic Safety and 

Licensing Board Panel 
Barry Smith, Esq. 
Mark L. First, Esq. 
Mark J. Wetterhahn 
Keith A. Onsdorff 
Carl Valore, Jr., Esq. 

/Office of the Secretary (U.S. NRC) 
June D. MacArtor, Esq. 
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